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From: Manzer, Alison <amanzer@casselsbrock.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 7:15 PM

To: jamesmeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: RE: LOWER CHRUCHILL; NALCOR; MEETING JANUARY 24TH

[[WOV-Legal.FID1640195]

You have my complete and total agreement - as his informal handler life
became very “interesting”!!

Alison Manzer

‘::t:? Direct: 416 869 5469 e Fax: 416 350 6938 e amanzer@casselsbro

CASSELS BROCK ) } .
LAWYERS 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Can:

www.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 5:44 PM
To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Re: LOWER CHRUCHILL; NALCOR; MEETING JANUARY 24TH [IWOV-
Legal .FID1640195]
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Ok. He never ceases to baffle me. Yet another example to consider in the
discussion with Anoop re: going forward. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Manzer, Alison

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 7:09 PM

To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: RE: LOWER CHRUCHILL; NALCOR; MEETING JANUARY 24TH [IWOV-Legal.FID16401¢

Yes we did. Ignore Rey — I will ensure Nik is available for our meeting.
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Alison Manzer

‘::t:? Direct: 416 869 5469 e Fax: 416 350 6938 e amanzer@casselsbro

CASSELS BROCK ) . )
LAWYERS 2100 Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario, Can:

www.casselsbrock.com

From: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com [mailto:JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 5:38 PM

To: Manzer, Alison

Subject: Fw: LOWER CHRUCHILL; NALCOR; MEETING JANUARY 24TH

See below. Didn't you set up the meeting with Emera to accommodate our
session in the afternoon?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
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From: Reynold Hokenson

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 6:19 PM

To: JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

Cc: Celeste Christensen; Mary Edwards ; Nalcor Energy IE & O&M

Subject: LOWER CHRUCHILL; NALCOR; MEETING JANUARY 24TH

Hi James,

I have a conflict with the long meeting that we are holding with Emera
that day on our draft report.

Regards,

Rey

This message, including any attachments, is privileged and may contain
confidential information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any
other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.
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